
From: Russell, Kristen (UTC)
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: UG-160438
Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 3:57:35 PM

Please add this string of emails to the docket. Thank you!!
 

Kristen Russell |  Regulatory Analyst
Utilities & Transportation Commission, Regulatory Services Division

ph: 360.664.1281 |  fx: 360.586.1150  |  krussell@utc.wa.gov 
Work Hours: Mon. & Wed. 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Tuesdays:  Off
Thurs. & Fri. 7:30 AM - 2:00 PM

 
 

From: Rosales, Maryalice [mailto:Maryalice.Rosales@cngc.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 2:53 PM
To: Russell, Kristen (UTC) <krussell@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: addition error on AI report
 
Hello,
 
The individual numbers are correct, the grand total for Washington was an addition error of $20,
correct amount is $13,871,898.44.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this error.
 
Thank you,
 

Maryalice Rosales
    Regulatory Analyst II
 

“In the Community to Serve”
A subsidiary of MDU Resources Group, Inc
8113 W Grandridge Blvd
Kennewick, WA 99336-7166
Phone 509 734-4548
maryalice.rosales@cngc.com
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From: Russell, Kristen (UTC) [mailto:krussell@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 2:49 PM
To: Rosales, Maryalice
Subject: addition error on AI report
 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. ***

Hi –
 
Wanted to get back to you ASAP about the addition error on page 1.  Cascade does not need
to refile the report, but if you could respond to this e-mail confirming that it is an addition
error and that the amounts in the accounts are the correct figures, that should suffice.
 

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
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